

# CONNER AIKEN

Date of birth: 02/06/1993  
Web: conneraiken.com  
Nationality: American  
Address: 4520 S 218th St, Kent 98032, United States  
Phone number: 2069004735  
Email address: conner@fittedtech.com



## PROFILE

I create websites and web applications using technologies such as Javascript: JQuery, AngularJS, ReactJS, HTML5, CSS3, PHP7, Node.js, Python and foundational knowledge of C#/C++. I also have experience with AWS, Docker and DigitalOcean. My expertise lies within the LAMP stack but I strive to get more professional experience in the MEAN stack and native software development. My QA experience is with Codeception, PHPUnit and Angular's Protractor and Karma.

I have been creating websites and web apps for about 3 years and I have found I prefer the back-end but I am not afraid to get involved in front end and design. I have a BFA in Graphic Design and an AA in Application Development. I will code the full stack: mockups and designs, front-end, back-end and even help manage linux servers. I am used to wearing multiple hats but I would like to work in an environment where I can collaborate with other IT professionals and developers. I am always happy to create a sample application to showcase my abilities.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Web Application Developer (MEAN)** 02/2017 - present  
Quorum Review - Independent Review Board, Seattle, Washington

At my current job, I am responsible for developing, implementing and maintaining business functionality for business users and external clients in a fast paced environment. I collaborate with technical and business staff in the design, development, testing, implementation and production support of enterprise applications. We primarily use C#/MEAN Stack.

**Web Application Developer (LAMP)** 12/2015 - present  
Bio-Tech Medical Software Inc., Olympia, United States

At BT, I was a Full Stack Web Developer working on PHP, JQuery, AngularJS, Python and Perl based services and applications. Some of my applications include: Digital menuboards, mobile/desktop business dashboards, online jQuery menu plugins, web services. Like my other

## WORK EXPERIENCE

positions, I was responsible for everything from initial PSD mockup designs to back-end code.

In addition to handling the development of BTMenu products, I also managed the Debian linux servers and occasionally assist our core development team with pc-native application development.

**Web Application Developer (LAMP)** 05/2014 - 01/2015  
Technijian Inc, Irvine, United States

Front-end development with HTML, CSS, JQuery and AJAX, back-end development with PHP, database Administration: MySQL/Postgres and Tier 3 support for stakeholders and designated end users.

My most proud work at Technijian was an application for Ultimate Fighting Championship (UFC). I worked with a team of 3 developers in a LAMP stack environment. We worked with PHP, JQuery, HTML5 and CSS3. Our development methodology was agile-based with weekly sprints.

**Web Application Developer (LAMP)** 01/2015 - present  
Fitted Technology, Irvine, United States

Fitted Tech is a sole proprietorship which offered web development, application development, graphic design and search engine optimization services.

**Web Design Intern** 12/2013 - 05/2014  
Third Stone Media, Irvine, United States

Design mockups (PSD format), content management / creation, Wordpress theme customization

TSM provided me with an internship where I found my passion for programming and web development. Third Stone Media offers websites and graphic design branding packages.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**IT Help Desk** 01/2014 – 05/2015  
Concordia University: Irvine, Irvine, United States

Provided tier-1 technical assistance to computer users by resolving computer problems concerning hardware and software and troubleshooting for Mac's, PC's and peripheral hardware.

## EDUCATION

**High School Diploma** 2008 – 2011  
Eastside Catholic, Sammamish, United States

**Graphic Design: UI** 2011 – 2015  
Concordia University: Irvine, Irvine, United States

Concordia has the distinctive 'Core Curriculum Program', which is comprised of classic liberal arts courses offered in small, innovative learning communities. For example, courses are taken together in linked pairs: biology with theology, mathematics with philosophy, and history with literature. In a recent survey of core liberal arts curricula at over 1,000 universities, the American Council of Trustees and Alumni rated just 19 colleges higher than Concordia. received a higher rating than numerous elite private and public universities like Harvard, Westmont, and the University of California—Irvine.

During my time at Concordia, I spent my down time studying web and application development and was also a student athlete in the rugby program.

**Application Development** 2015 – 2016  
Lake Washington Institute Of Technology, Kirkland, United States

The Information Technology Applications Development program is designed to prepare professionals to work as web developers or software engineers within an organization using industry standard techniques. Students will acquire the skills to design, code, implement, and maintain programs and database systems that provide computer-based solutions to business problems in an efficient manner. The Information Technology Applications Development degree program offers the students an opportunity to further develop skills in greater depth versus establishing new skills.

During my time at the program, I worked full time at Bio-Tech Medical Software. In addition, I am proud to say that I was part of the Deans list while attending LWTech.

## SKILLS

Languages

-----  
PHP7 Full  
Javascript Full  
HTML5 Full  
CSS3 Full  
Node.JS Full  
Python Professional  
C++/C# Experienced

Libraries/Frameworks/Services

-----  
Bootstrap CSS Full  
React.JS Limited  
AngularJS 1.6 Full  
Angular UI-Router Professional  
jQuery Full  
AJAX Professional  
Grunt/Gulp Professional  
SASS/LESS (compiled Experienced  
css)  
Yeoman Experienced  
Laravel (PHP) Experienced  
Slim (PHP) Professional  
Codeception Professional  
PHPUnit Professional  
Flask (Python) Professional  
Express (Node) Experienced  
Requests (Python) Professional  
AWS: S3 Limited  
AWS: Route 53 Professional  
AWS: EC2 Limited

Misc. Technologies

-----  
Linux: Ubuntu/CentOS Professional  
JIRA (Agile software) Professional  
Git (GitHub) Professional  
MySQL Professional  
PostGres Professional  
MongoDB/SQLite Experienced  
Selenium/Web Driver Professional  
Adobe Creative Suite Professional  
Wordpress Development Professional  
cPanel Full  
Node Package Manager Full  
Composer (PHP) Full

Concepts

-----  
XML Full  
JSON Full  
QA Methodologies Professional  
Data Structures Professional  
Agile/Scrum Professional  
SDLC Professional  
MVC Professional  
RESTful APIs Professional  
OOP Professional  
Docker Professional